

Resolved: That, on account of the extra services which Dennis Hogan is required to perform, his salary as policeman is hereby fixed at \$65<sup>00</sup> per month commencing ~~October~~ first.  
Nov.

Com W. H. Morrison  
of the Board of Police  
Approved by Com on Salaries & Wages  
Emil Gustafson  
Alfred Filenry

*Roll call*  
*Nov 4/90*

NAYS. YEAS.

ASIRE ✓

BALL

BUSH ✓

DONOVAN ✓

ECKSTROM ✓

FLEURY ✓

GORMAN ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JACOBS

JONES ✓

O'NEILL ✓

REAU

SHEA ✓

SIEGEL ✓

WARD ✓

WERNER

MAYOR ✓

*2. Kiderwall*

NAYS. YEAS.

ASIRE ✓

BALL

BUSH ✓

DONOVAN ✓

ECKSTROM ✓

FLEURY ✓

GORMAN ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JACOBS

JONES ✓

O'NEILL ✓

REAU

SHEA ✓

SIEGEL ✓

WARD ✓

WERNER

MAYOR

*7* *5*

*1916*  
*Continuation*

NAYS. YEAS.

ASIRE ✓

BALL

BUSH ✓

DONOVAN ✓

ECKSTROM ✓

FLEURY ✓

GORMAN ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JACOBS

JONES ✓

O'NEILL ✓

REAU

SHEA ✓

SIEGEL ✓

WARD ✓

WERNER

MAYOR

*3* *9*

*H. Com*  
*Reverend*

NAYS. YEAS.

ASIRE

BALL

BUSH ✓

DONOVAN ✓

ECKSTROM ✓

FLEURY ✓

GORMAN ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JACOBS

JONES ✓

O'NEILL ✓

REAU

SHEA ✓

SIEGEL ✓

WARD ✓

WERNER

MAYOR

5. *John Long*  
 NAYS. YEAS.

ASIRE ✓

BALL

BUSH ✓

DONOVAN ✓

ECKSTROM ✓

FLEURY ✓

GORMAN ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JACOBS

JONES ✓

O'NEILL ✓

REAU

SHEA ✓

SIEGEL ✓

WARD ✓

WERNER

MAYOR ✓

6. *Bills*  
 NAYS. YEAS.

ASIRE ✓

BALL

BUSH ✓

DONOVAN ✓

ECKSTROM ✓

FLEURY ✓

GORMAN ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JACOBS

JONES ✓

O'NEILL ✓

REAU

SHEA ✓

SIEGEL ✓

WARD ✓

WERNER

MAYOR ✓

7. *Sarah Hill*  
*Sarah Hill*  
 NAYS. YEAS.

ASIRE ✓

BALL

BUSH ✓

DONOVAN ✓

ECKSTROM ✓

FLEURY ✓

GORMAN ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JACOBS

JONES ✓

O'NEILL ✓

REAU

SHEA ✓

SIEGEL ✓

WARD ✓

WERNER

MAYOR ✓

8. *Ordinance*  
 NAYS. YEAS.

ASIRE ✓

BALL

BUSH ✓

DONOVAN ✓

ECKSTROM ✓

FLEURY ✓

GORMAN ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JACOBS

JONES ✓

O'NEILL ✓

REAU

SHEA ✓

SIEGEL ✓

WARD ✓

WERNER

MAYOR

Nov 4<sup>th</sup> 1901

✓ Roll call

✓ Record of session of Oct 25<sup>th</sup> approved  
✓ Protests against building with st. from  
✓ Garden to Fisher St. on mt of ward received  
✓ and ordered placed on file.

✓ Justice Reports on mt of Asse. ordered  
✓ placed on file.

✓ Proof of publication for sewer in Crescent  
✓ & Pine Streets.

✓ Asse. petition of Kelsey & Freeman that  
✓ said the prayer of said petitioners be granted  
✓ and that said claim be allowed. Dr. D.

✓ Mt of ward come granted further time  
✓ Dr. D. come granted further time widening of  
✓ Lake St.

✓ M by Common, that assessment of \$191  
✓ be paid out of the general fund including  
✓ penalties and interest up to the  
✓ present time. sup by Alderman  
✓ sidewalk in front of Old Catholic  
✓ Cemetery. Vote carried

✓ ~~Assessment by ward that committee~~  
✓ ~~be granted further time. sup by Asse. Sec~~

✓ Mayor appointed Alderman Jones in lieu  
✓ of Alderman Jacob on Purchasing  
✓ Com.

✓ Mt of Alderman the matter of screens and  
✓ locker for City Jail be referred to Com  
✓ on public building with power to act



- 2
- ✓ Came on grounds appointment of
  - ✓ Gopher Mission as poundmaster
  - ✓ M of O'Hill
  - ✓ Rolls Craig St x Park St sewer
  - ✓ M of Jones accepted and ordered
  - ✓ placed on file.
  - ✓ Sewer Roll by Controller Crescent x
  - ✓ Pine Streets Res by Ward sup by Rush
  - ✓ Vote
  - ✓ Controller 7 bids, 48<sup>th</sup> annual foot of
  - ✓ sewer 41<sup>00</sup> manhole \$4<sup>00</sup> per yard
  - ✓ rock work, J. to Drayer. 6<sup>98</sup> annual foot
  - ✓ 50<sup>00</sup> manhole. and 4<sup>00</sup> Rock work.
  - ✓ M by Sigel sup by A to O'Hill that
  - ✓ all contract be awarded to
  - ✓ John W Drayer lowest bidder vote
  - ✓ Controller Poundmaster report
  - ✓ and park & cemetery Commission
  - ✓ ordered placed on file
  - ✓ Northern Land Co. come to controller
  - ✓ with check indorsed accepted and
  - ✓ check <sup>deposited</sup> with the treasurer.
  - ✓ M by Arine that \$42<sup>90</sup> be transferred
  - ✓ from the general fund to the highway
  - ✓ fund. Comid.
  - ✓ Bills by Controller on m of wood allowed
  - ✓ and ordered paid. Vote sup by Sigel
  - ✓ Controller Bills of La Rodulle x funds
  - ✓ John W Drayer. M by ~~let~~ O'Hill that
  - ✓ the <sup>C. Cunningham</sup> ~~city~~ engineers go over said sand
  - ✓ road and make a report on same

- ✓ M by Rush that the bill of E La Rochelle
- ✓ be paid if said La Rochelle ~~make~~ changes
- ✓ to street committee sup by Donovan
- ✓ M by word that the recorder notify
- ✓ the board of supervisors that they
- ✓ will accept the ~~the~~ as laid build said
- ✓ bridge according to specifications of
- ✓ said board. Carried.
- ✓ M by word that the street committee
- ✓ have plans and specifications for
- ✓ bridge on Sands road and report
- ✓ at next session.
- ✓ M by Aclie that 1792<sup>25</sup> be transferred
- ✓ from the general fund to the Sands
- ✓ road fund Carried.
- ✓ M by Donovan that the matter
- ✓ of placing street signs be referred
- ✓ to the street committee with power
- ✓ to act
- ✓ M by Donovan that each alderman & Mayor
- ✓ select two names of people to give
- ✓ copy of City Charter Carried
- ✓ M by word that when we adjourn
- ✓ to Nov 18<sup>th</sup> at 8 PM Monday
- ✓ Carried.
- ✓ word Resolution are light at
- ✓ corner Park & High Sts Carried.
- ✓ M by Sigel sup by Gorman that
- ✓ sanitary inspectors services be dis-
- ✓ pensed on and after this date. Carried
- ✓ unanimously

- ✓ Sanborn Ordinance Establishing
- ✓ funds, adopted, sup by Siegel
- ✓ Corrid - Note
- ✓ M by Sanborn, sup by Gorman that
- ✓ the special assessments roll for
- ✓ Altamont and Sixth Street be
- ✓ vacated and that a new district
- ✓ assessment roll be prepared for same
- ✓ Carried.

- ✓ Com from H A Bush. Map Com
- ✓ referred to Street Com.

Res by Gorman, salary of Dennis  
Kagge \$65<sup>00</sup>, per month, sup by Siegel.  
from May 1st 1901. Corrid  
Map Bush adjourned

Resolved, That the common council recommends to the light and power commission that an arc electric light be placed at the intersection of Park and High streets.



To the Common Council:

Your committee on bonds  
would recommend the appointment  
of Ephie Messer as poundmaster  
of the City, to serve until April 30<sup>th</sup>  
at a salary of \$40 per month 1902

Geo. Kille  
J. A. Ekstrom  
E. H. Bush



#1

To the Honorable Mayor<sup>and</sup> Common Council  
of the City of Marquette

State of Michigan }  
County of Marquette } s.s.

I, August Machts, Treasurer  
of the City of Marquette in said County<sup>and</sup> State,  
do hereby certify and return that I have collected  
on Special Assessment Roll N<sup>o</sup> 23<sup>and</sup> Supplement -  
covering the cost of grading, curbing and macadamizing  
Craig St from the West line of Division St to the  
West line of Altamont St, the sum of Six hundred  
fifty-eight<sup>and</sup> <sup>92</sup>/<sub>100</sub> Dollars (\$658<sup>92</sup>/<sub>100</sub>) and that there is  
still remaining due and uncollected the sum of  
Seventy-nine<sup>and</sup> <sup>29</sup>/<sub>100</sub> Dollars (\$79<sup>29</sup>/<sub>100</sub>) And that I have  
not upon diligent inquiry been able to discover any  
goods or chattels liable to pay such sums whereupon  
I could levy the same

Dated Marquette Mich November 4<sup>th</sup> 1901

August Machts  
City Treasurer

#2

To the Honorable Mayor<sup>ms</sup> Common Council  
of the City of Marquette.

State of Michigan }  
County of Marquette } ss.

I August Machts, Treasurer of  
the City of Marquette in said County<sup>ms</sup> State  
do hereby certify and return that I have collected on  
Special Assessment Roll N<sup>o</sup> 36. covering the estimated  
cost of constructing a sewer in Park St from the East  
line of Lot 65. Moore<sup>ms</sup> Sang's Addition to the sewer in  
Third St, the sum of One hundred forty-two<sup>ms</sup>  $\frac{80}{100}$  Dollars  
(\$142 $\frac{80}{100}$ ) and that there is still remaining due and uncollected  
the sum of One hundred seven<sup>ms</sup>  $\frac{10}{100}$  Dollars (\$107 $\frac{10}{100}$ ) and  
that I have not upon diligent inquiry been able to  
discover any goods or chattels liable to pay such sums  
whereupon I could levy the same.

Dated Marquette Mich November 4.<sup>th</sup> 1901

August Machts  
City Treasurer

(Official.)

Marquette, Mich., November 4th, 1901.

A regular session of the common council was called to order by the mayor, the Hon. D. Mangum.

Present-Aldermen Asire, Bush, Donovan, Ekstrom, Fleury, Gorman, Gustafson Jones, O'Neill, Shea, Siegel and Ward.

The record of the session of October 25th, approved.

The protests of the Sisters of the Third Order of St. Francis and Estate of William Ward, against the building of Sixth street, from Fisher street to Garden street, was presented, and, on motion of Alderman Ward, received and ordered placed on file.

The monthly reports of all the justices of the peace were presented, and, on motion of Alderman Asire, ordered placed on file.

The recorder presented proof of publication of notice for construction of a sewer in Crescent and Pine streets.

On motion of Alderman Ward, the committee on finance and taxation was granted further time to report on the claim of Kelsey & Freeman.

Moved by Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Donovan and carried, that an order be drawn on the general fund for \$171, in favor of August Machts, Treas., for payment of new sidewalk in front of Catholic Cemetery in South Marquette.

Yeas-Aldermen Bush, Donovan, Fleury, Gorman, Jones, O'Neill, Shea, Siegel and Ward-9.

Nays-Aldermen Asire, Ekstrom and Gustafson-3.

Owing to Alderman Jacobs absence from the city the mayor appointed Alderman Jones as chairman of the committee on purchases, salaries and wages.

On motion of Alderman Donovan, the matter of screens and locker for city jail, was referred to the committee on public buildings with power to act.

The committee on pounds reported as follows:

To the Common Council:

Your committee on pounds would recommend the appointment of Zephier Messier as poundmaster of the city, to serve until April 30th, 1902, at a salary of \$40 per month.

Geo. L. O'Neill,

J. A. Ekstrom,

E. H. Bush.



2.

On motion of Alderman O'Neill, the appointment of Zephier Messier, as poundmaster, was unanimously confirmed.

The city treasurer reported as follows:

#1.

#2.

On motion of Alderman Jones, said reports were accepted and ordered placed on file.

The controller presented the special assessment roll for a sewer in Crescent and Pine streets, for final confirmation.

On motion of Alderman Ward, supported by Alderman Bush, the following was adopted:

#3.

Yeas-Aldermen Asire, Bush, Donovan, Ekstrom, Fleury, Gorman, Gustafson, Jones, O'Neill, Shea, Siegel and Ward-12.

Nays-None.

The controller presented two bids for the construction of a sewer, from trunk sewer in Crescent street to the intersection of Pine and Prospect streets. The bid of John W. Dwyer was 48 cents per lineal foot of sewer, manhole \$45.00, and \$4.00 per yard for rock work if any, and his bid being the lowest, on motion of Alderman Siegel, supported by Alderman O'Neill, the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, (three-fourths of the aldermen elect and the mayor concurring herein), that the contract for the construction of a sewer, from trunk sewer in Crescent street to the intersection of Pine and Prospect streets, be awarded to John W. Dwyer, in accordance with his bid therefor; said work to be done in accordance with the specifications therefor and to the satisfaction of the council.

Yeas-Aldermen Asire, Bush, Donovan, Ekstrom, Fleury, Gorman, Gustafson, Jones, O'Neill, Shea, Siegel and Ward, the mayor concurring.

Nays-None.

The controller read the reports of the poundmaster and the park and cemetery Commission, which were accepted and ordered placed on file.

The controller reported that he had received a check from the Northern Land Co. Ltd., for \$350.00, to be retained as security to cover any excess in cost of construction of "Lake Shore Boulevard" over and above the \$1,000 appropriated by the common council.

On motion of Alderman Ward, said check was ordered placed on file with the city treasurer.

Alderman Asire moved that forty-two hundred dollars be transferred from the general fund to the highway fund. Carried.

The following bills and claims, having been audited by the controller, on motion of Alderman Ward, were allowed and ordered paid:

Michigan Telephone Co., rent of telephone	\$ 4.50
Marquette Co. Telephone Co., rent of telephone	7.50
Frank Dollar, poundmaster's fees	4.00
Silas Farmer & Co., maps	3.00
C. Lapier, services at dump, October	40.50
Henry Rivers, draying dogs to dump	2.00
Bigelow & Co., supplies for city officers	5.30
D.S. Donovan, postage and express	3.25
Adolf Johnson, storm shed and repairs at City Hall	34.40
Street Commissioner's October pay roll	4,094.99
Board of Fire and Water Commissioner's, water rates	51.30
Charles Cummings, civil engineering	101.50
Anna C. Sweder, refunding excess on special assessment No. 36	9.99
Gust A. Larson, " " " " " " "	4.99
Edward Ragusett, " " " " " " "	4.99
Peter Lundquist, " " " " " " "	9.98
Andrew Forbes, " " " " " " "	4.99
Chas. R. Brown, " " " " " " "	9.99
Bada Ekstrom, " " " " " " "	4.99
J.A. Williams, " " " " " " "	4.99
Matilda J. Mellin, " " " " " " "	4.99
Gus Anderson, " " " " " " "	4.99
Eugene S. Root, " " " " " " "	4.99
Erick J. Johnson, first payment for construction of Lake Shore Boulevard.....	125.00
Mining Journal Co. Ltd., printing, October	85.40
Light and Power Commission, lighting service, October	590.05
Shea Smith & Co., supplies for city officers	4.79
F.E. Bay, postage stamps, gas bills and paper	4.71
August Machts, Treas. refund of licenses and cash paid for legal expenses.....	58.21
Yeas-Aldermen Asire, Bush, Donovan, Ekstrom, Fleury, Gorman, Gustafson, Jones, O'Neill, Shea, Siegel, Ward and the mayor.	
Nays-None.	



The controller presented the bill of Eugene LaRochelle, for \$1,915.00, payment in full for the completion of the "Sands Road", so-called, on motion of Alderman Bush, said bill was allowed and ordered paid, provided he agrees to make changes as recommended by the committee on streets and sewers.

Yeas-Aldermen Asire, Bush, Donovan, Ekstrom, Fleury, Gorman, Gustafson, Jones, O'Neill, Shea, Siegel, Ward and the mayor.

Nays-None.

On motion of Alderman Ward, the following was unanimously adopted:

Resolved, That the recorder notify the board of supervisors that the city will accept the \$400 appropriated by said board for bridge over Carp river upon the terms of such appropriation and that the city will build said bridge with iron or steel girders resting on stone abutments.

On motion of Alderman Ward, the committee on streets and sewers was directed to have plans and specifications prepared for the construction of a bridge over Carp river.

Moved by Alderman Asire, that seventeen hundred ninety-two dollars and twenty-five cents (\$1,792.25) be transferred from the general fund to the special highway fund, for construction of "Sands Road", so-called. Carried.

On motion of Alderman Donovan, the matter of placing the street signs was referred to the committee on streets and sewers with power to act.

On motion of Alderman Donovan, the following was adopted:

Resolved, That the mayor and each alderman furnish the controller with the names of two persons to whom the controller shall furnish copies of the city charter and ordinances.

On motion of Alderman Ward, the following was adopted:

Resolved, That the common council recommends to the light and power commission that an arc electric light be placed at the intersection of Park and High streets.

On motion of Alderman Siegel, the following was unanimously adopted:

Resolved, That the services of the sanitary inspector be dispensed with after November 5th, 1901.

The committee on ordinances and rules presented for adoption an ordinance entitled, "An ordinance establishing pounds".

On motion of Alderman Donovan, supported by Alderman Siegel, said ordinance was adopted by the following vote:

Yeas-Aldermen Asire, Bush, Donovan, Ekstrom, Fleury, Gorman, Gustafson, Jones, O'Neill, Shea, Siegel and Ward.

Nays-None.

5.

On motion of Alderman Donovan, supported by Alderman Gorman, the following was unanimously adopted:

Resolved, That Special Assessment Roll No. 38, covering the estimated cost of grading and macadamizing Altamont street, from McMillan street to Garden street, and Sixth street, from Garden street to Fisher street, is hereby vacated and set aside.

The petition of Hiram A. Burt requesting the vacating of a portion of Division street, was presented, and, on motion of Alderman Asire, referred to the committee on streets and sewers.

On motion of Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Siegel, the following was unanimously adopted:

Resolved, That, on account of the extra services which Dennis Hogan is required to perform, his salary as policeman is hereby fixed at \$65.00 per month commencing November 1st, 1901.

Moved by Alderman Ward, that when the council adjourns it be until Monday, the 18th day of November, 1901, at 8 o'clock p.m. Carried.

The council then, on motion, adjourned.

DANIEL S. DONOVAN, Recorder.

#3

Whereas, The recorder has given due notice by publication in The Daily Mining Journal, a public newspaper of the city, that the council would meet at this time and place for the review, correction and adoption of the special assessment roll for the construction of an eight-inch tile sewer, from trunk sewer in Crescent street to the intersection of Pine and Prospect streets; and

Whereas, All persons interested in said special assessment roll and the assessments therein having been given an opportunity to be heard in relation thereto, and <sup>the</sup> same having been fully considered and all needful revision and correction of said roll having been made to the satisfaction of the council;

Resolved, That said assessment roll and the assessments thereon are hereby confirmed, and the said sums are hereby levied and assessed against said lots and premises respectively and the collection thereof is hereby directed.



Nov 18<sup>th</sup> 1901

- ✓ Roll Call
- ✓ Record of session of Nov 4<sup>th</sup> approved.
- ✓ Board of Missions paidmaster on one Sigel
- ✓ accepted and approved. Sup by Rear
- ✓ Letter Com from Mrs La Touche M of
- ✓ Donovan referred to com on Fr & D.
- ✓ Fr & D. Report of Taxes Mack <sup>Bush</sup> further <sup>time</sup>
- ✓ Ball Claim of Kelsey & Freeman, Fr & D.
- ✓ Committee report that a rebate be made
- ✓ to Kelsey & Freeman. deducting from amount
- ✓ of rebate the amount of the state & county tax
- ✓ Sup by Bush. Carried.
- ✓ Res by Donovan on Frisk & St Sewer Sup
- ✓ by Sigel 60 days. Carried
- ✓ Profile for sewer in ~~business~~ & Pine Sts
- ✓ by Donovan. Res sup by Sigel. adopted
- ✓ M by Donovan that former profile be
- ✓ vacated and set aside. sup by Sigel.
- ✓ M by Ball that the Mr Sawyer ~~delinquency~~
- ✓ Contract be placed in the minutes. Carried.
- ✓ M by Donovan, that Mr Sawyer be awarded
- ✓ the contract for the sewer on Chestnut &
- ✓ Pine Sts at 50% in excess of his original
- ✓ bid. sup by Sigel. Carried. Vote.
- ✓ M by Shea that the recorder notify the
- ✓ S D & A Ry to take up their tracks across
- ✓ Front street. between Main & Spring Sts.
- ✓ Referred to com on Railways & D C.
- ✓ M by Donovan matter of tracks.
- ✓ M by Ball that the matter of pest
- ✓ House be referred to com on public health
- ✓ ~~with power to act~~
- ✓ ~~to report on same at next session.~~ sup by
- ✓ Bush and carried.

✓ The controller reported that the street  
 ✓ commissions had measured up the  
 ✓ curbst sidewalks and that <sup>amount</sup> ~~the~~  
 ✓ M by Donovan that to be transferred  
 ✓ from the general fund to the highway  
 ✓ fund.

✓ Controller Bills, on m of Rush  
 ✓ allowed and ordered paid Vote, exp before  
 ✓ M by Ball that the controller be  
 ✓ authorized to place the necessary  
 ✓ insurance on the crusher plant.

✓ Res by Siegel, sup by Donovan, ~~that~~  
 ✓ Fire Wardens, M of Rush, sup by  
 ✓ Shea, that the com on purchasing & W  
 ✓ with power to and thus to fix the  
 ✓ amount and report at next session

✓ Ball com from H. A. Rust, sup  
 ✓ by Donovan and adopted.

✓ M by Ball that a committee of business  
 ✓ men be appointed by the mayor and  
 ✓ that the mayor be ex officio member  
 ✓ to take proper steps to get said  
 ✓ petition to Congress

✓ Ball, Spruce that street railway  
 ✓ snow blocking street so that only  
 ✓ one train can be on one side of track

✓ M by Rush that the matter be referred  
 ✓ to the com on railways & public conveyances  
 ✓ with power to act.

✓ And if you adjourned



(Official.)

Marquette, Mich., November 18th, 1901.

An adjourned regular session of the common council was called to order by the mayor, the Hon. John D. Mangum.

Present-Aldermen Ball, Bush, Donovan, Gorman, Gustafson, Jones, O'Neill, Reau, Shea and Siegel.

The record of the session of November 4th, approved.

The official bond of Zephier Messier, poundmaster, surety John Marleau, \$100, was presented, and, on motion of Alderman Siegel, accepted and approved.

A communication from Mrs. Philomene LaLonde asking that she be exempt from the payment of her portion of special assessment for grading and macadamizing Seventh street, was presented, and, on motion of Alderman Donovan, referred to the committee on finance and taxation.

Alderman Ball in behalf of the committee on finance and taxation reported upon the claim of Kelsey & Freeman, recommending that a rebate be made for the amount claimed after deducting the amount of the state and county tax.

On motion of Alderman Bush, said report was adopted.

On motion of Alderman Donovan, the following was unanimously adopted:

Resolved, That the warrant and time for the collection of special assessment roll No. 37, for a sewer in Fisher street, be extended sixty days from November 13th, 1901.

The committee on streets and sewers reported that a mistake had been discovered in the profile for the sewer in Crescent and Pine streets on account of the street having been graded since the laying of the trunk sewer and that it would be necessary to lay said sewer at a depth of 13 feet 3 inches instead of 8 feet as provided in the original profile for said improvement; and submitted a new profile for said sewer.

John W. Dwyer being present stated that he was willing to construct said sewer to the depth indicated by the new profile, if allowed an increase of 50 per-cent in his contract price for the whole improvement.

On motion of Alderman Donovan, supported by Alderman Siegel, the following was unanimously adopted:

Resolved, That the profile for a sewer, from trunk sewer in Crescent street to the intersection of Pine and Prospect streets, adopted by the common council September 20th, 1901, be vacated and set aside.

On motion of Alderman Donovan, supported by Alderman Siegel, the following was unanimously adopted:

Resolved, That the profile prepared by Charles Cummings, civil engineer, and hereto attached, be and the same is hereby approved and adopted for a sewer, from trunk sewer in Crescent street to intersection of Pine and Prospect streets, and that this resolution and said profile be duly certified by the recorder and placed on file.

On motion of Alderman Donovan, supported by Alderman Siegel, the following was adopted:

Resolved, That by reason of the increased depth required in the laying of the sewer, from trunk sewer in Crescent street to the intersection of Pine and Prospect streets, the contractor John W. Dwyer be allowed and paid in addition to the contract price for said work, 50 per-cent of such price, except for rock work.

Yeas-Aldermen Ball, Bush, Donovan, Gorman, Gustafson, Jones, O'Neill, Reau, Shea, Siegel and the mayor.

Nays-None.

On motion of Alderman Donovan, the matter of requesting the D.S.S. & A. Ry., to take up their tracks across Front street, between Main and Spring streets, was referred to the committee on railways and public conveyances.

On motion of Alderman Ball, the matter of securing a pest house was referred to the committee on public health with power to act.

#1.

On motion of Alderman Ball, the controller was authorized to place the necessary insurance on the crusher plant.

Alderman Siegel presented the following:

Resolved, That the fire wardens, M.V. Mullaly and F.A. Wentworth, be allowed a reasonable compensation for the faithful and efficient services rendered as fire wardens during the three years last past.

On motion of Alderman Bush, said resolution was referred to the committee on purchases, salaries and wages with power to act, said committee to fix the amount and report on same at next session.

Alderman Ball submitted a form of petition to the congress of the United States, for the construction of a harbor of refuge at Marquette, and, on motion of Alderman Donovan, the same was adopted, and the mayor and recorder were authorized to certify to said petition.

Moved by Alderman Ball, supported and carried, that the mayor appoint a committee of business men of the city, the mayor to be a member ex-officio of said committee, to take the proper steps to get said petition to congress.

3.

On motion of Alderman Ball, the committee on railways and public conveyances was instructed to take action requiring the Marquette City & Presque Isle Railway to remove snow from Spruce street and other streets where deemed necessary.

The council then, on motion, adjourned.

DANIEL S. DONOVAN, Recorder.



#1

Alderman Donovan moved that five hundred dollars be transferred from the general fund to the highway fund. Carried.

The following bills and claims, having been audited by the controller, on motion of Alderman Bush, were allowed and ordered paid:

F.W.Read & Co., lumber, October	\$493.38
Standard Oil Co., oil	13.82
Robertson Bros., sewer grates	60.00
Star Head Light Co., headlights	30.00
Lake Superior Powder Co., powder	15.00
B.Caffrey, canvas covers for concrete walks	34.72
M.R.Manhard, hardware supplies	167.03
B.Neidhart & Co., street signs and hardware supplies	100.50
Lake Shore Engine Works, labor and supplies	169.57
F.B.Spear & Sons, coal, cement and sewer pipe	620.37
T.C.McGuire, blacksmithing	4.00
M. W. Shea, services as alderman	18.00
Martin Gorman, " " "	18.00
Jas.J.Donovan, " " "	19.00
J.E.Reau, " " "	15.00
O.D.Jones, " " "	18.00
J.E.Ball, " " "	17.00
A.D.Jacobs, " " "	17.00
E.H.Bush, " " "	17.00
Alfred Fleury, " " "	19.00
Geo. L.O'Neill, " " "	15.00
John A.Ekstrom, " " "	16.00
John Siegel, " " "	19.00
W.T.Ward, " " "	19.00
Emil Gustafson, " " "	16.00
M.E.Asire, " " "	16.00
F.F.Werner, " " "	10.00
F.W.Sambrook, lumber, October	131.09
Marquette Hardware Co. Ltd., hardware supplies	27.08
James Pickands & Co., coal and slabs	66.00
W.W.Winters, blacksmithing	3.00
Link-Belt Machinery Co., sprocket wheels	3.95
Joseph H.Primeau, recording deed	1.75
F.Jos. Duennebacke, repairing policemen's billets	1.40
J.E.Trethewey, paint and brush	1.55

John W.Dwyer,constructing sewers in High and Ohio streets \$248.00

F.E.Bay, express and papers 5.18

Yeas-Aldermen Ball, Bush, Donovan, Gorman, Gustafson, Jones, O'Neill,  
Reau, Shea, Siegel and the mayor.

Nays-None.



1 Roll Call  
Nov 18/1901

NAYS.	YEAS.
ASIRE	
BALL	✓
BUSH	✓
DONOVAN	✓
ECKSTROM	
FLEURY	
GORMAN	✓
GUSTAFSON	✓
JACOBS	
JONES	✓
O'NEILL	✓
REAU	✓
SHEA	✓
SIEGEL	✓
WARD	
WERNER	
MAYOR	✓

2. Dwyer Contract  
50% excess

NAYS.	YEAS.
ASIRE	
BALL	✓
BUSH	✓
DONOVAN	✓
ECKSTROM	
FLEURY	
GORMAN	✓
GUSTAFSON	✓
JACOBS	
JONES	✓
O'NEILL	✓
REAU	✓
SHEA	✓
SIEGEL	✓
WARD	
WERNER	
MAYOR	✓

3 Bills.

NAYS.	YEAS.
ASIRE	
BALL	✓
BUSH	✓
DONOVAN	✓
ECKSTROM	
FLEURY	
GORMAN	✓
GUSTAFSON	✓
JACOBS	
JONES	✓
O'NEILL	✓
REAU	✓
SHEA	✓
SIEGEL	✓
WARD	
WERNER	
MAYOR	✓

Resolved, That the warrant and time for the collection of special assessment roll No. 37, for a sewer in Fisher street, be extended sixty days from November 13th, 1901.

Resolved that the Jiri Wardens, M. V. Mullany  
and J. A. Wrentham be allowed as <sup>a reasonable compensation</sup> ~~for~~ <sup>for the faithful and efficient</sup> services rendered as Jiri Wardens  
during <sup>the</sup> 3 years last past ~~and for the balance~~  
Siegel

(Official.)

*Marquette, Mich. December 1901.*

A regular session of the common council was called to order by the mayor, the Hon. John D. Mangum.

Present-Aldermen Asire, Ball, Bush, Donovan, Ekstrom, Fleury, Gorman, Gustafson, Jones, Reau, Shea, Siegel, Ward and Werner.

The record of the session of November 18th, approved.

The city treasurer's quarterly report was presented and read, and, on motion of Alderman Asire, ordered placed on file.

The monthly reports of all the justices of the peace were presented, and, on motion of Alderman Asire, ordered placed on file.

#1.

Moved by Alderman Ball, supported and carried, that the action taken at the last session of the council, in regard to the claim of Kelsey & Freeman, be reconsidered.

On motion of Alderman Ball, supported by Alderman Asire, the following resolution was unanimously adopted:

Resolved, That the rebate on city taxes for 1901, asked by Kelsey & Freeman amounting to \$221.67 be allowed, providing they pay the state and county taxes for 1901 assessed to them, they to have the the right to pay same under protest if they so desire, without waiver of any right on their part to recover therefor, the same as if no proviso were herein made.

On motion of Alderman Reau, the matter of the Carp River bridge in "Sands Road", was referred to the committee on streets and sewers with power to act.

On motion of Alderman Reau, the matter of laying gas mains in the streets by the Marquette Gas Light Co., was referred to the committee on streets and sewers, said committee to place such restrictions as they see fit on said Gas Co., also that said Marquette Gas Light Co., furnish a bond, satisfactory to the committee on streets and sewers, that they will leave the streets in proper condition on completion of the work.

The committee on purchases, salaries and wages, recommended that the fire wardens be allowed a salary of \$25.00 each, for the year ending April 15th, 1901.

On motion of Alderman Siegel, said recommendation was adopted:

Yeas-Aldermen Asire, Ball, Bush, Donovan, Ekstrom, Fleury, Gorman, Gustafson, Jones, Reau, Shea, Siegel, Ward and Werner-14.

Nays-None.

On motion of Alderman Bush, the committee on purchases, salaries and wages, was authorized to purchase two badges for the fire wardens.

The Hon. Peter White was given permission to address the council in regard to the location of the proposed new county buildings.

After discussion, Alderman Ball offered the following preamble and resolution:

Whereas, The Board of Supervisors have under consideration the erection of new county buildings which shall be a credit to the county of Marquette; and

Whereas, The City of Marquette is willing to aid such public enterprise in every proper manner;

Resolved, That the common council hereby authorizes and directs the Board of Park and Cemetery Commissioners to tender to the Board of Supervisors, in behalf of the City of Marquette for the erection of Court House, Jail and other county buildings, of all of Blocks 8 and 9, in Harlow's Addition No.1, not embraced in Park Cemetery; conditioned on the county procuring all reversionary rights in said lands.

Alderman Donovan objected to the passage of said resolution at this time as it was out of the regular order of business.

The mayor ruled that said resolution was in order.

Alderman Donovan objected to the mayor's ruling, stating that it was not in the regular order of business and could not be adopted at ~~the~~ present unless the rules were suspended.

On motion of Alderman Ball, supported by Alderman Jones, said resolution was adopted by the following vote:

Yeas-Aldermen Asire, Ball, Bush, Ekstrom, Gustafson, Jones, Ward and Werner-8.

Nays- Aldermen Donovan, Fleury, Gorman, Reau, Shea and Siegel-6.

Alderman Donovan entered a protest, stating that said resolution could not be adopted by a vote of eight (8) members of the council, and that the council could not dispose of public property without any consideration and without a two-thirds vote of the aldermen-elect or at least a majority of the aldermen-elect.



The controller read the report of the poundmaster, which was accepted and ordered placed on file.

The controller reported that he had placed \$2,000 insurance on the crusher plant for five years.

Alderman Asire moved that fifteen hundred dollars be transferred from the general fund to the highway fund and five hundred dollars from the general fund to the park and cemetery fund. Carried.

The following bills and claims, having been audited by the controller, on motion of Alderman Bush, were allowed and ordered paid:

Peter Boyer, spruce poles	\$ 3.00
People's Drug Store, supplies for city officers	3.65
C.Lapier, services at dump, November	39.00
Chas. A.Eggers, special assessment sheets	8.00
F.W.Sambrook, lumber	12.00
Mining Journal Co. Ltd., printing, November	45.90
Light and Power Commission, lighting service, November	602.63
Adolf Johnson, repairs at City Hall	7.75
Zephier Messier, poundmaster's fees	1.50
WM. A.French, board of city prisoners	22.25
J.E.Reau, insurance on crusher plant	180.00
Geo. E.French, street sprinkling	22.90
F.W.Read & Co., lumber and storm sash	36.22
F.B.Spear & Sons, coal, cement and sewer pipe	176.05
B.Neidhart & Co., hardware supplies	2.06
M.R.Manhard, hardware supplies	49.95
Henry Bolduc, sewer grates and sleigh	62.25
H. Blemhuber & Son, dump carts and harness,	102.54
American Express Co., express	5.80
Lake Shore Engine Works, labor and supplies	16.45
I.E.Swift Co., hardware supplies	3.52
Street Commissioner's November pay roll	952.35
Erick J.Johnson, second payment for construction of "Lake Shore Boulevard".....	788.50

Yeas-Aldermen Asire, Ball, Bush, Donovan, Ekstrom, Fleury, Gorman, Gustafson, Jones, Reau, Shea, Siegel, Ward, Werner and the mayor.

Nays-None.

On motion of Alderman Ward, the claim of the Lakeside Iron Works, \$21.01, for repairs, was referred to the committee on claims and litigation.

The committee on ordinances and rules presented for adoption an ordinance entitled, "An ordinance amending sections four, eight, ten, sixteen and twenty of 'An ordinance to authorize certain persons to locate, construct, maintain and operate street railways either by electricity or horse power, on certain streets and avenues of the City of Marquette,' Adopted July 14, 1890."

On motion of Alderman Donovan, supported by Alderman Siegel, said ordinance was placed upon its immediate passage and adopted by the following vote:

Yeas-Aldermen Asire, Ball, Bush, Donovan, Ekstrom, Fleury, Gorman, Gustafson, Jones, Reau, Shea, Siegel, Ward and Werner-14.

Nays-None.

On motion of Alderman Ward, the following was unanimously adopted:

Resolved, That the warrants for the following special assessment rolls are hereby extended sixty days from November 29th, 1901, viz: No. 39, for a sewer in High street; No. 40, for a sewer in Ohio street; No. 41, for grading and macadamizing Seventh street; No. 42, for grading and macadamizing Superior street.

On motion of Alderman Asire, the matter of widening Lake street, was referred to the committee on streets and sewers, said committee to make report on same at next session.

On motion of Alderman <sup>Donovan,</sup> ~~Ward~~, the following was unanimously adopted:

Resolved, That the common council recommends to the light and power commission that an arc electric light be placed at the intersection of Mesnard and Lake streets.

Moved by Alderman Asire, that when the council adjourns it be until Wednesday, the 18th day of December, 1901, at 8 o'clock p.m. Carried.

The council then, on motion, adjourned.

DANIEL. S. DONOVAN, Recorder.

1 Roll Call  
NAYS. 12/2/1901 YEAS.

ASIRE	✓
BALL	✓
BUSH	✓
DONOVAN	✓
ECKSTROM	✓
FLEURY	✓
GORMAN	✓
GUSTAFSON	✓
JACOBS	
JONES	✓
O'NEILL	
REAU	✓
SHEA	✓
SIEGEL	✓
WARD	✓
WERNER	✓
MAYOR	✓

2 Regular Order  
of Business  
NAYS. YEAS.

ASIRE	✓
BALL	✓
BUSH	✓
DONOVAN	✓
ECKSTROM	✓
FLEURY	✓
GORMAN	✓
GUSTAFSON	✓
JACOBS	
JONES	✓
O'NEILL	
REAU	✓
SHEA	✓
SIEGEL	✓
WARD	✓
WERNER	✓
MAYOR	

8 6

2 1/2 Res Court House  
NAYS. YEAS.

ASIRE	✓
BALL	✓
BUSH	✓
DONOVAN	✓
ECKSTROM	✓
FLEURY	✓
GORMAN	✓
GUSTAFSON	✓
JACOBS	
JONES	✓
O'NEILL	
REAU	✓
SHEA	✓
SIEGEL	✓
WARD	✓
WERNER	✓
MAYOR	

6 8

3 Ordinances  
NAYS. 12/2/1901 YEAS.

ASIRE	✓
BALL	✓
BUSH	✓
DONOVAN	✓
ECKSTROM	✓
FLEURY	✓
GORMAN	✓
GUSTAFSON	✓
JACOBS	
JONES	✓
O'NEILL	
REAU	✓
SHEA	✓
SIEGEL	✓
WARD	✓
WERNER	✓
MAYOR	

14

4 Fire Warrants  
NAYS. YEAS.

ASIRE	✓
BALL	✓
BUSH	✓
DONOVAN	✓
ECKSTROM	✓
FLEURY	✓
GORMAN	✓
GUSTAFSON	✓
JACOBS	
JONES	✓
O'NEILL	
REAU	✓
SHEA	✓
SIEGEL	✓
WARD	✓
WERNER	✓
MAYOR	✓

5 Bills  
NAYS. YEAS.

ASIRE	✓
BALL	✓
BUSH	✓
DONOVAN	✓
ECKSTROM	✓
FLEURY	✓
GORMAN	✓
GUSTAFSON	✓
JACOBS	
JONES	✓
O'NEILL	
REAU	✓
SHEA	✓
SIEGEL	✓
WARD	✓
WERNER	✓
MAYOR	✓



Aug 7<sup>th</sup> 1901

- ✓ Roll Call
- ✓ Record of session of May 18<sup>th</sup> approved
- ✓ City Treasurer's Quarterly report on <sup>case</sup> ~~man~~
- ✓ accepted and ordered placed on file
- ✓ Justice Reports on <sup>case</sup> ~~man~~ ordered placed on file
- ✓ Mr. Peter White was given the permission to address the council in regard to location Court House in Washington St. Port.
- ✓ Res by Ball, new County Building sup by Jones. Corrid. Vote.
- ✓ Finance & Taxation Kelsus & Freeman claim
- ✓ action M by Ball sup by Acie that the action taken at last session of the council be reconsidered and that they pay
- ✓ M by Ball that the ~~redots~~ of 2162 be allowed sup by Acie. Corrid.
- ✓ Petition of Philomus LaLonde, Com on & state that they would not do anything until money enough is paid in to start the work on said street. That M by Rean & sup that street can be referred to the Com on streets & sewers with power to act
- ✓ M by Rean, sup by Riegel.
- ✓ M by Danovam. that the marshal or St Commissioner enforce their portion of ordinance in regard to terracing & digging in streets. new Gas Co. Page 111



- ✓ M by Reu. that the matter of street
- ✓ digging be placed in the hands of
- ✓ the street committee to place such
- ✓ restrictions as they see fit sup by Siegel
- ✓ M by Reu. that the Gas Co. give
- ✓ bond its satisfy of Com on & R. sky Siegel
- ✓ Ordinance M by by Com on Ordinances
- ✓ and rules by Donovan Vote Carried
- ✓ Sup by Siegel
- ✓ Purchases Salaries & wages by Jones
- ✓ Stated & recommended that the fire wardens
- ✓ be allowed \$7500 for each for the
- ✓ term ending April 30th 1901, sup by Siegel
- ✓ Vote.
- ✓ M by Jones. Bush. sup by Acie that
- ✓ the Purchasing com purchase two stars
- ✓ for the Fire Wardens
- ✓ John on Public Health. reported that
- ✓ there would ~~not~~ take the same pest
- ✓ house that was in use last year.
- ✓ Controller Report of paupermaster -
- ✓ ordered placed on file
- ✓ Controller reported that he had insured
- ✓ crusher plant for \$7000
- ✓ M by Acie that \$1500 be transferred
- ✓ from the general fund to the highway
- ✓ fund. and \$200 from the general fund
- ✓ to the Park & cemetery fund. sup by Reu.
- ✓ Bills by Controller, com on of Bush
- ✓ allowed and ordered paid, Vote. sup by Jones

- ✓ Controller Lake Side <sup>Iron</sup> Engine works bill  
 ✓ M of word bill referred to Com on Claims  
 ✓ & litigation. <sup>viol</sup> ~~for~~ <sup>for</sup> ~~labor~~ repairs,  
 ✓ M by Esire. that ~~the~~ when we adjourn  
 ✓ it be met on Wednesday Dec 18<sup>th</sup> at 8  
 ✓ P.M.  
 ✓ M by Hon. Shannon stated he protested  
 ✓ against the ~~the~~ ruling of the mayor that  
 ✓ a majority vote ~~would~~ not carry  
 ✓ said resolution.  
 ✓ Res. warrants distended 60 days.  
 ✓ Corrid.  
 ✓ Assn. Lake Street widening of.  
 ✓ M by Reas referred to street com to  
 ✓ report at next session.  
 ✓ Word Lake ~~that~~ that a new light  
 ✓ be placed.  
 ✓ M by Shannon. supply Assn at <sup>Electric Light</sup> ~~the~~  
 ✓ the intersection of Niagara & Lake  
 ✓ St.  
 The council then on motion adjourned

Resolved, That the warrants for the following special assessment rolls are hereby extended sixty days from November 29th, 1901, viz: No. 39, for a sewer in High street; No. 40, for a sewer in Ohio street; No. 41, for grading and macadamizing Seventh street; No. 42, for grading and macadamizing Superior street.

Whereas: The Board of Supervisors have under consideration the Erection of new County buildings which shall be a credit to the County of Margnette;

Whereas: The City of Margnette is willing to aid such public enterprise in every proper manner;

~~Whereas: The present site of the County buildings is understood to be unsuitable to send board for the buildings proposed to be erected~~



Resolved: That the Common  
Council hereby authorizes <sup>and directs</sup> the Board of  
Park and Cemetery Commissioners to  
tender to the Board of Supervisors, in  
behalf of the City of Marquette for the  
erection of Court House, ~~and~~ jail, ~~and~~  
other County Buildings, of all of ~~Block~~  
8 and 9 in Harlow's Addition, <sup>N. 1.</sup> not  
embraced in Park Cemetery; conditioned  
on the County preserving all necessary  
rights in said lands.

Resolved that the rebate on  
City Taxes <sup>for 1901</sup> asked by Kelsey &  
Freeman amounting to \$221<sup>67</sup>  
be allowed, providing they pay  
the State & County Taxes for  
<sup>assessed to them</sup> 1901, they to have the right  
to pay same under protest  
if they so desire, without  
waivers of any right on their part  
to recover therefor, the same as  
if no proviso were herein made.

Wm. H. Hall  
Jas. H. Brown  
City Clerk